
, Dorota Richards sd. la- 6- 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

FW: New submission entered for Reg no: WO294-01. (Reference Number: 

EPA Submission re Rocks Valley, Priestnewtown.docx 
WO294-01-170123091751) 

Importance: High 
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-.- LL------ --- 1 1  From: Mary K,avanagh [\ 
Sent: 23 January 2017 21:18 
TO: Licensing Staff 
Subject: New submission entered for Reg no: WO294-01. (Reference Number: WO294-01-170123091751) 
1mportance:jHigh 

, 
Title: Ms 

First Name: ,j Mary 
SurName: 8 Kavanagh 

o'ganisation Name: 

I 

'j Elected CO Councillor WCC 

Address Line 

Address; Line 

Address1 Line 
t 

:I 

County: ;I 

Email: i 
Post Code: 

i 
I 

58 Seafield 

Wicklow Town 

Wicklow 

0000 
-_ 
\ _.-- 7 L ' I  

1 - __ __.._- c-- 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Securityxloud service. 
For more information please visit httu://www.svmanteccloud.com 
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Ms Dorota Richards, 
Programme Officer, 
Environmental Licensing Programme, 
Office of Environmental Sustaina bility, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
CO Wexford, 
PO Box 3000 

1 

58 Seafield 
Wickow Town 

CO Wicklow 
23rd Jan 2017 

cW029&01 Wicklow County Council, Soils Recovery Facility, Townland of Priestsnewtown, County 
!Wicklow 

Dear M s  Richards, 

I wish to object to the licence application by Wicklow CO Council for a soils recovery facility a t  the 
I I 
;Townl,and of Priestnewtown, CO Wicklow. 

I1 

I 
This site was designated as a protected site in the current County Development Plan and supported 
by the majority of Wicklow CO Councillors, of which I'm one, who voted on the issue. Therefore no 
development is allowed at al l  on this site under the terms of the new County Development Plan. 

The sile is currently home to  a diverse range of animals, birds, trees and plants and is hydrologically 
I 

connected to  the Kilcoole Marshlands ( a pHNA) which are connected to the Murrough Wetlands, a 
l a  

3 
i 

! j  

1 I 

I 

I 

I 

conservation and an SPA. These areas could become contaminated if the site a t  

is allowed to  be used as a soils recovery facility. 

I 
I ;  yours Isi nce re ly, 

< 

Mary Kavanagh, 
Cllr, Wicklow CO CO 
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